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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission '

Freedom of Information Act and Privacy Act (FOIA/PA) Officer
~ Mail Stop T-2 F33

Washington, DC 20555-0001

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Sir or Madam; - .

This is a Freedom of Informatlon Act request pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(3) and 10
C.F.R. § 9.23. 1 am requesting the documents described i in the following: -

All documents that refer or relate to any legislative packages, draft legislative
packages, or other materials prepared subsequent to February 2, 1999, that address
proposed legislation to allow the NRC to recover the generic costs associated with
spent fuel storage from the Nuclear Waste Fund, including, but not limited to,
documents generated by, submitted to, or from (1) the NRC, and (2)(i) either House
of Congress, (i) any congressional committee or subcommittee, (iii) any individual
member of either House of Congress, (iv) any staff members of individual members
.of either House of Congress, or (v) any staff members of any such committee or .
subcommittee. The legislative packages and proposed legislation referred to above
are those referenced in “Staff Requirements — SECY-98-260 — FY 1999 Fee
Rulemaking”, dated February 2, 1999, from Annette Vietti-Cook (Secretary of the
NRC) to James Funches (NRC Chief Financial Officer) and Karen Cyr (NRC General
Counsel).

I would appreciate your prompt response within ten working days of the receipt of
this request, as provided by the Freedom of Information Act and the NRC regulations
and policies. I agree to pay such fees as are authorized under 10 C.F.R. § 9.23(b)(4)
and 10 C.F.R. §§ 9.33 ef seq., provided that for any fees in excess of $500, you first
contact me. You may contact me at 202.663.8063 or jay.silberg@pillsburylaw.com.

Sincerely,
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